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Jan Lunn

‘From: ) Pat Terick [PatT@cprif.org]

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 6:06 PM

To: Pat Terick; Jan Lunn

Cc: natalie@brightcarpenter.com

Subiject: RE: Here arethe written testimonies on Senate Bill 444 for Pat Jonas, Robert Hammer an d
our board member Dan Augustin

Hi Jan,

Under the CPRF / Center Industries Health Insurance plan, the Employers pays 75% of the Health Insurance Premium
and the Employee pays 25% of the Premium.

Please ist me know if need any additional information. Thank you, Pat Terick

From: Pat Terick
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 9:28 AM
To: jan.Junn@senate.ks.gov

Cc: natalie@brightcarpenter.com .
Subject: Here are the written testimonies on Senate Bill 444 for Pat Jonas, Robert Hammer an d our board member Dan

Augustin

Hi Jan,

Here are the written testimonies on Senate Bill 444 for Pat Jonas, Robert Hammer and our board member Dan
Augustin. Pat and Robert will be testifying. Dan Augustin is just submitting written testimony. Natalie Bright will bring
the hard copias to you today.

Please let me know if you get this email.
Thanks you for your time,
Pat Terick

Patrick A. Terick

Director of Governmenial Activities
Cerebral Palsy Research Foundation
5111 East 21sf Street

Wichita, Kansas 67208-1606

E-mail: patt@cpif.org

Office Phone: (316} 652-1548

Cell Phone: (376) 304-7543

Office Fax: (316) 6521542

Confidentiality Notice: this email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure.or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all.copies of the original message.
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